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Rosenberg Corey

From: Chad Chappelle <cchapp2@pdx.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 2:02 PM
To: SHS Exhibits
Subject: Disabled Veteran facing homelessness

I am a disabled veteran in college housing, I just got denied a masters program admittance, so I have to move 
out in September, as I am no longer in school. I cannot afford to live anywhere in Portland currently due to my 
fixed income. If we do not put a cap on rent, or support what laws or protections are already in place- we will be 
facing a bigger issue, bigger than one we already, I will be homeless AGAIN, along with many other low 
income and or regular income individuals. 
 
 
Please protect your citizens - NOT FOR PROFIT people who could care less who lives and dies. 
 
 This is not democracy or freedom, especially if we do not hear the crying voices of children and families, 
mental sickness and addiction. 
It is our duty to protect and care for one another. 
Please do the RIGHT THING and protect us with renters protections. 


